

From: Mark Burgett mark@tmtlabs.com
Subject: RE: RFQ-TMT LABS MBARI Cable Termination Sockets
Date: September 9, 2024 at 10:21 AM
To: aschnittger@mbari.org
Cc: Alana Sherman alana@mbari.org

Good morning, Aaron.

- The termination services will be 3,200.00.
- Tiodize Coating service. \$862.50.

Thanks!

Mark E. Burgett
Senior Program Manager-Subsea Defense Systems

TMT Laboratories
Tension Member Technology
5721 Research Drive, Huntington Beach, CA 92649-1616
Cell: 949-466-7752, Fax: 714-893-1925
ISO 9001:2015 and AS9100D Registered ITAR, Quality Management System

This document contains technical data and/or technology whose export is restricted by the United States Arms Export Control Act (AECA), International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR) and/or Export Administration Act, Export Administration Regulation (EAR) as amended. Said documents may not be transferred to any Foreign Person, wherever located, without prior written authorization from the United States Government and UEOS. This information may not be resold, retransferred, re-exported, transshipped on a non-continuous voyage, or otherwise be disposed of in any country, either in its original form or after being revised or incorporated into any other documents, without the prior written approval from the United States Government, or as otherwise authorized by the United States law and regulations. Violations of these export control laws are subject to severe criminal penalties. By accepting this data, the consignee agrees to honor the requirements of the U.S. International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR) and the Export Administration Regulation (EAR).

From: Aaron Schnittger <aschnittger@mbari.org>
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 1:58 PM
To: Mark Burgett <mark@tmtlabs.com>
Subject: Re: quote 23365/RE: RFQ-TMT LABS MBARI Cable Termination Sockets

Thanks Mark!

Could I also request a quote for the termination work(brooming the wires, surface prep, casting, and routing the fibers out) that TMT would preform?

I can send you the full assembly drawings for both ends if that would be helpful.

The project manager Alana would like me to compile the quotes for the remaining work on the cable.

Thanks,
Aaron
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 6, 2024, at 11:16 AM, Mark Burgett <mark@tmtlabs.com> wrote:

Hi Aaron.

Quotation from Tiodize.

The Tiodize charges are \$750 for everything, and we TMT add 15% as a processing fee.

The total will be **\$862.50**.

Best regards!

Mark E. Burgett
Senior Program Manager-Subsea Defense Systems

TMT Laboratories

Tension Member Technology

5721 Research Drive, Huntington Beach, CA 92649-1616

Cell: 949-466-7752, Fax: 714-893-1925

ISO 9001:2015 and AS9100D Registered ITAR, Quality Management System

This document contains technical data and/or technology whose export is restricted by the United States Arms Export Control Act (AECA), International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR) and/or Export Administration Act, Export Administration Regulation (EAR) as amended. Said documents may not be transferred to any Foreign Person, wherever located, without prior written authorization from the United States Government and UEOS. This information may not be resold, retransferred, re-exported, transshipped on a non-continuous voyage, or otherwise be disposed of in any country, either in its original form or after being revised or incorporated into any other documents, without the prior written approval from the United States Government, or as otherwise authorized by the United States law and regulations. Violations of these export control laws are subject to severe criminal penalties. By accepting this data, the consignee agrees to honor the requirements of the U.S. International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR) and the Export Administration Regulation (EAR).

From: Tiodize Email <tiodize@tiodize.com>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 11:01 AM

To: Mark Burgett <mark@tmtlabs.com>

Subject: quote 23365/RE: RFQ-TMT LABS MBARI Cable Termination
Sockets

Hi

Send these in all together on one po and only 1 minimum lot charge

will apply.

**PLEASE NOTE THE POLLUTION SURCHARGE HAS
INCREASED TO 15%**

Tiodize Co. Inc is pleased to submit the following quotation for your consideration.

It is either the per piece price or minimum charge whichever is greater.

Please send the blueprint with the part if applicable.

15% pollution surcharge will be added to the total processing cost.

Thank You!

Gina Dellacioppa

Quote Dept.

Tiodize Co.

5858 Engineer Drive

Huntington Beach, CA 92649

Ship Parts to the processing plant

15701 Industry Lane

Huntington Beach, CA 92649

Email Tiodize@tiodize.com for Quotes
and any questions you may have.

714-898-4377 ext. 8815

<image001.jpg>

<image002.png>

<quote 23365.pdf>